

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

January 17, 2017

PRESENT: Carole D'Elia, Stephanie Nguyen, Daniel Okada, Steve Streeter, Dennis Dulay, Frederick Mills,

Gwen Jackson-Tucker, America Velasco, Chris Johnson, Jenny Ng and Dawn Isais

PUBLIC: Leslie Ang and Sandy Waterhouse

ABSENT: Jane Claar, Virginia Maulfair, Rachel Rios, and Hillary Gaines

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:17 a.m.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST MEETING**: Commissioner Carole D'Elia motioned to approve the November minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Steve Streeter. The minutes were approved.
- 3. **Announcements**: Round table introductions commenced. Leslie Ang volunteers at the Youth Detention Facility with Reverend Dan Thompson. Sandy Waterhouse works with the Sacramento Local Conservation Corps (Youth Build Sacramento). Youth get paid \$80 a day to train, ages range from 18-25 years old. There are also scholarship opportunities available.

Chris noted there is a CYPM Site Visit scheduled for January 26th from 9-5pm.

Chief Seale was recognized as an Unsung Hero at the Martin Luther King event.

- 4. Public Comments: None.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM THE COURT:** None.
- 6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** AB 403, which is requiring the reduction in use of congregate care, is now in place. If a youth does go into congregate care it will be short-term. Chris briefly discussed Proposition 57, and noted there is need for clarification on how to handle youth currently in the population. The District Attorney is giving each youth a transfer hearing. The workload of staff is significantly higher now but it should even out as we move forward.

Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen asked what is being done in regards to Proposition 47 funding. Chris stated he is not 100% sure where we are on this and will forward the question on to Chief Deputy Jim Sanders.

Commissioner Dennis Dulay requested juvenile field data. He would like a snapshot of data from 2016 to present, broken down by age, specialized caseloads, etc. Further approval from Chief Seale and ACPO Shores will be required.

Commissioner Carole D'Elia asked if there is any update to the previous Juvenile Work Project discussion. Chris noted that nothing has changed as of yet. Currently, there is a capacity of 35 due to staffing with approximately 25 to 29 youth currently involved.

- **7. YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT:** Chris Johnson noted the numbers across the juvenile divisions remain low. The Youth Detention Facility's numbers are hovering at 130.
- **8. Firestarter Program:** None. Jenny Ng to look in email for contact.

9. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

Commissioner Carole D'Elia motioned to move February meeting to February 22nd due to the holiday on the 20th; the motion was seconded by Commissioner America Velasco. Motion was approved.

Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen stated she would contact Victor Malin for a possible presentation at the February 22nd meeting.

- Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento)
- Presentation by CYPM Executive Committee

MEETING ADJOURNS:

Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen moved that the meeting be adjourned at 10:51 a.m. Commissioner Steve Streeter seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, February 22nd – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Youth Detention Facility – Rosemont Conference Room

9601 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527